5/27/25, 3:26 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: COR040302 - request for form

STATE OF
COLORADO

Re: COR040302 - request for form

1 message

PATRICK MAHER <MPTMAHER@msn.com> Thu, May 22, 2025 at 10:30 AM

To: "Rosow - CDPHE Contractor, Kathleen" <kathleen.rosow@state.co.us>
Cc: Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com>, Nikie Gagnon <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Kathy,

Attached is a copy of the annual report for the Hukill Gulch Millsite facility. | have mailed a hard copy to
the Water Quality Control Div. The mill is not currently operating and hasn't been in operation for several
years. We plan to upgrade the mill this year and start operations in 2026, so it is important that we are in
compliance with our permit. There never has been any discharge from this facility. Do | need to file
quarterly reports or will this annual be all we need?

Thanks

Patrick Maher
239-537-1420

From: Rosow - CDPHE Contractor, Kathleen <kathleen.rosow@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:21 PM

To: mptmaher@msn.com <mptmaher@msn.com>

Subject: COR040302 - request for form

Mr. Maher,

| got your message requesting a form for the certification you have under the COR040000 general permit.

You didn't mention the form you are looking for, but if you need the Annual Report form, I've attached it for your use.
Please let me know if you have other questions,

Kathy Rosow

CDPHE Contractor

Permits Section

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246

www.colorado.gov/cdphe/wqcd
24-hr Environmental Release/Incident Report Line: 1.877.518.5608

VR Hukill Gulch Stormwater permit signed.pdf
290K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1832838977392965190%7Cmsg-f:1832838977392965190...

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
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STORMWATER ANNUAL REPORT - METAL MINING (& COAL)
COLORADO DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT

Water Quality Control Division

WQCD-P-B2

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South

Denver, Colorado 80246-1530

Make enough copies of form for each reporting year. Or go to o
htip:/fwww.cdphe.state.co.us/wq/Permits Unit/stormwater/industrial html Check if this is a

new name, address, gt
Permittee (Company Name). ¥ €NtUre Resources Inc.

Facility Name: HHUKill Gulch Millsite M2009076 ]
Mailing Address: 29044 CR 25, LaJdunta, CO 81050 v
Facility Phone Number: ( )239 537 1420

Permit Certification No. COR-04 9302

Reporting Period: Jan. 1-Dec. 31, 20 .23. — (Form is due by Feb. 15 of the following year)
**Each section must be completed. Please print or type.**

A. A reporton the fucility's overall compliance with the SWMP. (Include here a summary of any measures taken
to comply with your Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP), to fully implement it, changes or improvements
made in any of your Best Management Practices (BMPs), employee training, spills, other problems
encountered, etc. How is your plan working?)

No operations have occured at this site for several years. The Hukill Gulch Millsite

water has everbeen dichard fom this faclit. Prioicai e rain wte Iects in
the-faciity-but-aickly-sinks-into-the-ground:

Were changes made to your SWMP? v’ |No Yes - Describe changes on a separate sheet.

B. A summary of each comprehensive scormwater facility inspection made, including date, findings, and action
taken (The permit requires at least two comprehensive facility inspections per year - see page 12 of the permit.
Include here a summary of those inspections, plus any other comprehensive inspections made. It is not
necessary to summarize day-to-day inspections, unless significant problems were noted.)

First Inspection - Date @@2_{ Findings, and action taken:
The facility was dry. No action was taken.

Naote - form may be reproduced Page 1 of 2 ar6/06mm




STORMWATER ANNUAL REPORT - METAL MINING (& COAL)
Permit Cert. No. COR-040302

Second Inspection - Date _ / /. Findings, and action taken:

Other Inspections - Date __/_/_ . Findings, and action taken:
Many visual inspections were preformed from 2009 until the present. No inspections were
preformed during rain storms and no action was taken.

C.  Results and interpretation of any stormwater monitoring performed. Attach a separate sheet with the lab
results. (Monitoring is not a requirement under the permit, unless you were specifically directed to do so by

the Division. However, the results of any stormwater monitoring that you performed on your own should be
reported here.)

Monitoring Results Attached?  |¥'] No Yes

D. Certification

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and
cvaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief. true, accurate, and complete. T am aware that there are significant penaltics for

submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

Gtk ot 05/21/25

Signature of Permittee (legally responsible person) Date Signed

Patrick Maher President

Name (printed) Title

Use additional pages as needed. Page 2 of 2 ar6/06mm



